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ADDENDUM #1 

Q013-2024 – Asphalt Overlay 

June 28, 2024 

REVISION TO RFQ 

Revision #1 

Delete 1.2.5 of Section 00 01 00 – Instruction to Bidders, in its entirety and replace 
with the following: 

.5    Offers will be opened privately, immediately after in Council Chambers at the 
Municipal Office, as indicated above 

.1     Offers will be opened at 3:00:00 PM CST local time on the same day 

 

QUESTIONS 

1. On page three of section 00 41 13 the bid form indicates manhole and water 

valve box adjustments. Does this include Catch basins as well or will they remain 

in place? 

A. Only manholes and water valves require adjustments.  No vertical 

alignment changes will be performed to concrete infrastructure requiring 

adjustments to catch basins.  It is estimated the following adjustments are 

required. 

Front St:  5 MH, 9 Valves 

Third Ave: 3 MH, 2 Valves 

2. On page three of section 00 41 13 can you identify the areas where asphalt will 

be reclaimed? 

A. As identified in Section 02 41 13.13 – Paving Removal, the contractor will 

be required to perform a partial-depth removal adjacent to the curbs, at a 

width they shall determine.  Likewise the contractor is to perform partial 

depth transitions at the terminal end of the project extents.  Potentially, 

the contractor is to remove asphalt, if required, to facilitate adjustments to 

manholes and water valves. 
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3. On page 8 of section 32 12 16 - 3.5 Placing 0.2 - Final compacted in-place 

elevation shall be 10mm at concrete lip of gutter. Does this indicate the overlay 

will be terminated at the edge of the concrete gutter or allow 10mm of asphalt at 

the gutter flowline? 

A. The contractor is to place asphalt, considering the compaction factor for 

their asphalt, such that the final compacted, in-place elevation is 10mm 

higher than that of the lip of gutter.  The depth of cut is determined by 

their desired thickness, which is a minimum of 2.5 times the nominal 

aggregate size, taking into consideration that part of that thickness is 10 

mm above the lip of gutter.   

The reasoning behind the request is to ensure water is channelized along 

gutters towards catch basins, and to protect curbs from winter 

maintenance strikes from machines.  The contractor should be advised 

the concrete gutters on Front Avenue are in poor condition, so the 

Contractor is to perform the work to the best of their abilities for existing 

conditions. 

 

 

4. Will street closures and detours be allowed for the duration of the work? 

A. Traffic should remain open for local traffic during non-paving operations. 

Several businesses on the south side of Front Street require access 

during normal business hours. Likewise, Centennial Drive off 3rd Avenue 

would require access to residences.  

During asphalt paving operations street closures are permitted. The 

contractor should demonstrate how they intend to maintain access, at 
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least foot access to Front Street businesses, and ensure operations are 

performed quickly when submitting a traffic plan.   

5. Does this contract include line painting? 

A. Pavement marking is not included in the scope of work 

 

 

 

  


